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From: City of Richmond Website [mailto:wehgraphics@richmond,ca]

Sent: Monday, 18 May 2009 12:38 PM . SCHEDULE 3 TO THE MINUTES

R |
To: MayorandCouncillors - | OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF
Subject: Send a Submission Online (response #450) COUNCIL FOR PUBLIC
oo ... HEARINGS HELD ON TUESDAY,
% Your Name: XI (Grace ) Guo MAY 19,2009.
ISP MR
‘ ) #20? 8040 Blundell Road Rlchmond BC
Your Address: V6Y 1J8 _
Subject Property Address Zonmg Amendment Bylaw 8484 (RZ 06-
" OR Bylaw Number: : 340471)

Dear Sir or Madam We strongly d|sagree
with Bylaw 8484. The reason is the following:
1, 8040 is home to many senior citizens and
the neoise caused by construction will shorten |
their resting time, and affect their lives
extremely. 2, this rezoning construction is

_ _ going to destroy the trees and grass around
Comments: 8040. We will lose our quiet and peaceful
environment. 3, the plan to rezone 2 single
houses to 8 town houses will make the
Biundell Road area even crowded than
before. It will deeply. disturb our fives and
privacy. We sincerely hope the City Hall will
decline their requests. Thank you very much
for your kind attention! (Grace) Xi Guo
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